From: Nakamoto, Robert

To: Douglas Henderson; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; CINWD AcctsReceivable

Cc: Redleaf-Durbin, Joan (she/her/hers); Summers, Robert; York, Brooke

Subject: RE: Alabama Power Company * Plant Barry * PENALTY PAYMENT * Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket
No. RCRA-04-2024-4200(b)

Date: Monday, October 7, 2024 10:36:09 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Henderson,
Just a quick note to acknowledge receipt of your e-mail.

Thank you for your assistance on this matter and we will be in contact if we identify any issues or
guestions concerning the payment verification.

Thank you! Robert

Robert Nakamoto, P.E., CHMM

Environmental Engineer

RCRA Enforcement Section

Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
USEPA-Region 4

Phone: 404-562-9341

Nakamoto.Robert@epa.gov

'CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE'

This message is intended exclusively for the individual(s) or entity(s) to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, or confidential or otherwise
legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately by email or delete all copies of this message.

From: Douglas Henderson <dhenderson@kslaw.com>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 9:41 AM

To: R4_Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional _Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Nakamoto, Robert
<Nakamoto.Robert@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>

Cc: Redleaf-Durbin, Joan (she/her/hers) <Redleaf-Durbin.Joan@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Alabama Power Company * Plant Barry * PENALTY PAYMENT * Consent Agreement and
Final Order, Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4200(b)

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please confirm this e-mail was received. Thank you.
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From: Douglas Henderson

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 5:15 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
nakamoto.robert@epa.gov; CIDWD_AcctReceivable@ega.gov

Cc: Redleaf-Durbin, Joan (she/her/hers) <Redleaf-Durbin.Joan@epa.gov>

Subject: Alabama Power Company * Plant Barry * PENALTY PAYMENT * Consent Agreement and
Final Order, Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4200(b)

Alabama Power Company James M. Barry Electric Generating Plant
EPA ID: ALD082148800
Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4200(b)

“Proof of Penalty Payment”

In accordance with Paragraph 78 of the CAFO for this Site, Alabama Power is providing “proof
of payment” of the Penalty required under the CAFO.

Please let us know if you need additional information on the payment of the Penalty under the
CAFO.

Thank you.

Doug Henderson

Douglas A. Henderson
Partner
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King & Spalding Confidentiality Notice:

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you
are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message or attachments
and we ask that you please comply with any additional instructions from the sender regarding deletion of messages or attachments sent
in error. Click here to view our Privacy Notice.
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